INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
DATE: November 17, 2014
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel MF("

SUBJECT: Notice of Claim of Scott Hansen (American Family)
Date of Loss: December 21, 2013

I request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General Services
for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Company in
the amount of $5250.86 to Scott Hansen for damages to his vehicle on December 21, 2013.

This accident took place on December 21, 2013 around 8:15 am while both vehicles were on the
E 194 on ramp from N. 27" St., Milwaukee, WI.

The claimant’s vehicle was stuck on the E 194 on ramp due to a winter storm. As the claimant
sat waiting for assistance, a Milwaukee County plow truck being driven by a Public Work’s
employee drove by as he was clearing the on ramp. He believed he had lifted the plow wing up
and would be able to pass by the claimant. At this time the plow wing sideswiped the claimant’s

vehicle.

The claimant’s vehicle is a 2011 Chevy HHR LS. The damages are located on the entire left
side. The subrogation documents from American Family have confirmed their payment in the

amount of $5250.86.

The adjustor for Wisconsin County Mutual has agreed with Mr. Hansen to recommend
settlement for this amount. Our office agrees with this recommendation.

o Raisa Koltun
Kelly Bablitch
Alexis Gassenhuber
Erica Hayden



